UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05048 Doc No. C05842608 Date: 09/03/2015

Schmid, Stephanie L

From: Visek, Richard C

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 5:15 PM
To: Grafeld, Margaret P

Cc: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T

Subject: RE: S records

Peggy — Would you be available sometime tomorrow morning between 9-11 to talk? Regards, Rich

From: Grafeld, Margaret P
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:11 PM [RELEASE IN PART B5|
To: Visek, Richard C

Cc: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T

Subject: Re: S records

Importance: High

From: Visek, Richard C

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:21 PM

To: Frifield, Julia E; Macrnanus, Joseph E; Grafeld, Margaret P; Stein, Eric F; Davis, Jonathan E
Cc: Duval, Catherine S; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Teplitz, Alaina B; Keller, Andrew N
Subject: S records
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-05048 Doc No. C05842706 Date: 09/03/2015

Schmid, Stephanie L

==
From: Grafeld, Margaret P
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:13 PM
To: Stein, Eric F: Houser-Jackson, Celeste; Hackett, John; Fischer, William P
Ce: Barr, Joyce-A; Danies, Joel D; Whitten, Diane L
Subject: Fw: S records
Importance: High

Fyi, apropos earlier conversations and fact finding on this topic. Will keep you posted.

From: GrafeldMP@state.qov RELEASE IN PART BS
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 3:11 PM

To: Visek, Richard C

Cc: Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T

Subject: Re: S records

From: Visek, Richard C

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 1:21 PM

To: Frifield, Julia E; Macmanus, Joseph E; Grafeld, Margaret P; Stein, Eric F; Davis, Jonathan E
Cc: Duval, Catherine S; Austin-Ferguson, Kathleen T; Teplitz, Alaina B; Keller, Andrew N
Subject: S records

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]
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